
 

 

 

January 12, 2016 

 

 

Memorandum 

 

To:   Rennae Meno 

   Clerk of the Legislature 

From:  Senator Rory J. Respicio  

   Majority Leader & Rules Chair 

  

Subject:  Fiscal Note Waiver  

 

Hafa Adai! 
 

Attached please find the fiscal note waiver for the bill number listed 

below. Please note that the fiscal note and fiscal note waivers are issued 

on the bills as introduced. 

 

FISCAL NOTE WAIVER: 

Bill No. 222-33(COR)  

 

Please forward the same to MIS for posting on our website. Please contact 

our office should you have any questions regarding this matter. 

  

  

Si Yu’os ma’åse’! 
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The Bureau requests that Bill No(s). 222-33(C0R) be granted a waiver pursuant to Public Law 12-
229 as amended for the following reason(s): 

Bill No. 222-33 (COR) is an act to amend Sections 6207 and 6207.1 of and to add new Sections 
6218.2 and 6218.3 to Chapter 6, Title 4 of the Guam Code Annotated, relative to prohibiting bonus 
pay and mandating proper pay and pay adjustment processing for unclassified employee. 

Amendments to § §6207 and 6207 .1 would require that salaries for positions within the offices of the 
Governor and Lieutenant Governor (which are not set by law) shall be paid in twenty-six (26) equal 
installments from the effective date when such salary was set. TheBill also adds new §§6218.2 and 
6218.3 to Chapter 6 of 4 GCA which prohibits bonuses to unclassified employees and remedies for 
repayment in the event that base pay for such employees occurs contrary to the aforementioned 
sections of Chapter 6 of 4 GCA. 

The intent of the Bill is administrative in nature and poses no fiscal impact upon any funds of the 
Government of Guam. 


